From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 9:32 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Eligibility Imports for 2025-2026

KSIS Contacts,

FYI - the information below on Eligibility Imports is included in this week's School and Community
Nutrition newsletter. Please work with your Food Services Coordinator when it's time to change the
imports.

From: Cooper, Timothy - Division of School and Community Nutrition

Infinite Campus Eligibility Imports for 2025-2026

Please do not attempt to update the eligibility year in Infinite Campus until notified to do so later this
month. There is currently an Infinite Campus bug within the Eligibility Import Wizard that is being
resolved by the vendor. Instructions for simply updating the eligibility year will be provided when the
issue is resolved. Instructions for the districts utilizing MySchoolApps for HIFs will also be provided.
Please note that the Mosaic direct certification automation and automated export to Infinite Campus
will be scheduled to begin on August 1, 2025, as part of the Start of Year service appointment. SCN will
again offer assistance to any Statewide POS district that requests to manually complete a July direct
certification import.

Tim Cooper
Division of School and Community Nutrition
Office of Finance and Operations
Phone: (502) 564-5625 Ext. 4935
Email: timothy.cooper@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd. — 5th floor
Frankfort, KY 40601

Kentucky Department of

EDUCATION

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to
notify the sender immediately.

USDA Nondiscrimination Statement



mailto:timothy.cooper@education.ky.gov
http://education.ky.gov/federal/SCN/Pages/USDANondiscriminationStatement.aspx

